PLANNING & REGULATION COMMITTEE

MINUTES of the meeting held on Monday, 16 October 2017 commencing at 2.00 pm and finishing at 2.20 pm.

Present:

Voting Members:	Councillor Les Sibley – in the Chair
	Councillor Jeannette Matelot (Deputy Chairman) Councillor Mrs Anda Fitzgerald-O'Connor Councillor Mike Fox-Davies Councillor Stefan Gawrysiak Councillor Bob Johnston Councillor Glynis Phillips Councillor G.A. Reynolds Councillor Judy Roberts Councillor Alan Thompson Councillor Lawrie Stratford (In place of Councillor Dan Sames)

Officers:

Whole of meeting G. Warrington & D. Mytton (Law & Governance); C. Kenneford, D. Periam, M.Thompson & C. Hodgkinson (Planning & Place)

The Committee considered the matters, reports and recommendations contained or referred to in the agenda for the meeting, and decided as set out below. Except as insofar as otherwise specified, the reasons for the decisions are contained in the agenda and reports, copies of which are attached to the signed Minutes.

37/17 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE AND TEMPORARY APPOINTMENTS (Agenda No. 1)

Apology for Absence	Temporary Appointment
Councillor Dan Sames	(Councillor Lawrie Stratford)
Councillor Mark Lygo	(-)

38/17 MINUTES

(Agenda No. 3)

The minutes of the meeting held on 4 September were approved and signed.

39/17 SHEEHAN RECYCLED AGGREGATES PLANT - DIX PIT

(Agenda No. 6)

Mr Periam gave an oral report regarding persistent breaches of a routeing agreement by Sheehans through Sutton village in response to an item requested by Councillor Mathew. The matter had arisen from an exchange of e-mails between Councillor Mathew and the agent for Sheehans with regard to a planning application which had now been received to vary a condition on the current planning permission for the site. As that application was yet to be determined members could not consider its merits of the application at this meeting and that his report was at this time for information but members were welcome to seek clarification.

Outlining the provisions of the current routeing agreement he referred to a number of breaches which had taken place between 15 and 22 August and identified from the company's own records based on tracking devices which were installed in each of the company's own vehicles. The agent had also confirmed that there had been a couple of clear transgressions which had prompted Sheehan to issue a warning to the drivers concerned . The agent had given assurances that the company did take these issues very seriously and had introduced a new system to add on to their tracker system which would activate a computer generated email to the transport manager in real time within seconds of the rules being broken. Since that system had gone live no alerts have been received. The agent had also suggested another check where local people were given the name of a Parish Councillor who would have an arranged link with the site's management and be able to advise of any violation. That system worked well in other areas.

Mr Periam confirmed that officers had not received any complaints direct from members of the public with regard to violations of the routeing agreement since early 2016, but Councillor Mathew had advised that the routeing agreement continued to be breached. Therefore, he was proposing to arrange for county officers to carry out monitoring of the situation over the next three weeks. That would involve two officers aging out - one to record the registration details of any lorries passing along the B4449 through Sutton during the restricted times and the other near the site entrance to record the same information so that there would then be clear evidence as to whether any vehicle found to be breaching the agreement had visited the site. That needed to be done as there were lorries passing along the B4449 which were not associated with the site and so were not subject to the requirements of the routeing agreement. Any identified breaches identified would be drawn to the attention of Sheehan's who would then be expected to check this against their own records and take any necessary action. The routeing agreement required that a driver for a main contractor or sub-contractor who breaches the agreement twice within a year be prohibited from the site.

An update on the results of that monitoring would be given at the 27 November meeting.

RESOLVED: that the report be noted.

40/17 UPDATE TO LOCAL LIST OF INFORMATION REQUIREMENTS FOR VALIDATION OF PLANNING AND RELATED APPLICATIONS. (Agenda No. 7)

The Committee considered (PN7) an update of the Local List of Information Requirements for the validation of planning and related applications. Updating the list every two years was a statutory requirement and as the last publication had been in January 2016 the reviewed list was due for republication by January 2018 after a new period of consultation.

Page 56 – Councillor Johnston expressed some concern regarding the adequacy of after-care and restoration schemes and asked that every effort be made to ensure conditions were enforceable.

Page 11 – Responding to Councillor Phillips Mary Thompson confirmed that preapplication discussions were always carried out "without prejudice" for example highlighting instances where applications clearly did not accord with agreed policy but needed to.

Councillor Stratford expressed some reservations regarding the robustness of restoration schemes. He aslo considered that the section on drainage needed to be given greater prominence.

Page 40 - Councillor Reynolds expressed some scepticism regarding the accuracy and worth of photomontages and as an example of that cited those which had been prepared for the Ardley energy from waste plant.

Councillor Stratford echoed those comments adding that a lot of information supplied with regard to that particular facility could be construed as misleading and the County Council needed to be more rigorous in its planning deliberations.

Page 27 – Councillor Fox-Davies raised some concern at the lack of information in the Surface Water Drainage section of the report which he felt needed greater clarity regarding what the guidelines were.

RESOLVED: (on a motion by the Chairman, seconded by Councillor Johnston and carried nem con) that:

- (a) the draft revised Local List of Information Requirements as set out at Annex 1 to this report be subject to a three week period of public consultation;
- (b) if after that period and following further consultation with the Chairman and Deputy Chairman of the Planning & Regulation Committee, it was considered that no significant changes were required to the draft revised Local List of

Information Requirements then the Director for Planning and Place be authorised to adopt and publish that list;

(c) if, however, after that period and following further consultation with the Chairman and Deputy Chairman of the Planning & Regulation Committee, it was considered that significant changes were required to the draft revised Local List of Information Requirements, the matter be reported back to the Planning and Regulation Committee for further consideration.

in the Chair

Date of signing